
Current Location of the  

Second El Paso Sub-district Headquarters/Station 
 

For years, rumors have existed that the change of the border with the Chamizal Treaty caused a U.S. 

Border Patrol building to now be in Mexico. That building was thought to be Camp Chigas, the location 

of the first: 

 El Paso Sub-district headquarters and station (circa 1924-1956),  

 El Paso Sub-district training facility (circa 1930-1936) 

 U.S. Border Patrol National Academy (1936-1951, 1953, 1954, 1957) 

 

However, the location of Camp Chigas has been located with a high degree of accuracy.  If the building 

were in existence today, it would be located in the United States. 
 

Recently, research identified the location of second El Paso Sub-district Headquarters/Station. The 

building was reportedly complete in 1956.  The 1957 El Paso Directory has the following information for 

INS locations in the city. The address of the El Paso Sub-district Headquarters/Station was 1401 S. 

Hammett Blvd. 

 

 

 

 

An aerial photograph from the mid-1960s was used to locate the second El Paso Sub-district 

Headquarters/Station. 

 

 
 

 

https://www.nps.gov/cham/learn/historyculture/chamizal-convention-postive.htm
https://www.ancestry.com/interactive/2469/4886943?pid=390053790&treeid=&personid=&rc=&usePUB=true#?_phcmd=u('https:%2F%2Fwww.ancestry.com%2Fsearch%2Fcategories%2F37%2F%3Fevent%3D_el%2Bpaso-el%2Bpaso-texas-usa_76900%26count%3D50%26event_x%3D_1-0%26keyword%3D1400%2BSouth%2BHammet%2BStreet%2Bborder%2Bpatrol%26successSource%3DSearch%26queryId%3Daf233787f6f6c4e3bc1db2210fe667af','successSource')&imageId=4886988
http://1.bp.blogspot.com/_M_B1ARcQvtk/TBbIDcnjmCI/AAAAAAAAAV8/4SeryqN2Now/s1600/Barrio%2Bdel%2Bdiablo%2Bwith%2Bgardens+map.jpg


Below is the location for the listed years 

2020 
(image is in Mexico) 

1967 
By this time the area was 
already in Mexico. 
However, based on the 
undated picture above, the 
buildings had been 
standing for a while. 

July 17, 1963 edition of 
the El Paso Herald-Post 
shows the Border Patrol 
Location being on the 
right (east) side of the 
street. 

September, 25, 1964 
edition of the El Paso 
Herald-Post shows 
the Border Patrol 
Location being on 
both sides of the 
street. 

 

 

 

 

  

In the picture below, north is to the right. The cluster of 7 buildings to the top of the page is the detention 

center. Across the street (S. Hammett) on the bottom of the photograph, was El Paso’s second Sub-district 

Headquarters/Station in 1956. The Station was 1400 S. Hammett and the detention center 1401 S. 

Hammett. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

https://www.newspapers.com/clip/8749805/el-paso-herald-post/
https://www.newspapers.com/image/67298666


The Hammett location from September, 25, 1964 
edition of the El Paso Herald-Post 

The building today - Comisión Internacional de Límites y 
Aguas 

 

 

  
El Paso’s second station (heavily renovated) is still standing on the right of the street (east side).  

  

 
 

 

Conclusion - The location of building that housed the El Paso’s second Sub-district Headquarters/Station 

in 1956 has been located.  The building exists today, is in Mexico and is the Comisión Internacional 

de Límites y Aguas in the photo above. 

 

 

https://www.newspapers.com/image/67298712
https://cila.sre.gob.mx/cilanorte/images/stories/cilaentr.jpg

